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Wooldridge, John

From: Wooldridge, John
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 10:27 AM
To: Heim, Kimber; Moorman, Patty
Cc: Gilmore, Drew; Morgan, Douglas
Subject: RE: 115989 MUS 376 RELO PCLS 010 1 and 010 1P

Thanks Kimber and Patty, 
 
I appreciate your efforts to accommodate their schedule and hopefully wrap up this parcel. 
 
I noticed the trash comment below.  Please see P&P that the process for trash is removal by owner.  If we have 
good reason not to, then the REA can approve trash abandonment and a form RE-AB can be utilized to document 
it. 
 
Can we have a team discussion on this trash concern?  I want to understand the situation better to see if it is a 
good candidate for trash abandonment rather than the typical remove/broom clean.  Thank you! 
 
Respectfully, 
 
John R. Wooldridge 
Real Estate Administrator 
ODOT District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, Ohio 43030 
D: 1.740.323.5427  C: N/A  
John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov  

 
 

From: Heim, Kimber <Kimber.Heim@dot.ohio.gov>  
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 9:52 AM 
To: Moorman, Patty <Patty.Moorman@dot.ohio.gov> 
Cc: Gilmore, Drew <drew.gilmore@dot.ohio.gov>; Wooldridge, John <John.Wooldridge@dot.ohio.gov>; Morgan, 
Douglas <Doug.Morgan@dot.ohio.gov> 
Subject: 115989 MUS 376 RELO PCLS 010 1 and 010 1P 
 
Good morning Patty: 
 
Thomas Jr., called and texted me on Friday, 04/26, asking if I could meet him at the 
property on the weekend with his Dad.  I let him know I could not meet him on Saturday 
or Sunday just because of timing issues.  At that point, and because I wanted to make 
sure Patty would be available I asked him for a date later in the week, and he replied 
Wednesday (May 1).  I have not received confirmation this date will be acceptable for 
Patty to meet and review the property at the 8895 Gaysport Road location.  Please 
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provide date you are available after 5 pm to meet at the displacement site, if 05/01 does 
not work with your schedule. 
 
I wanted update everyone with the pictures of their personal property: 
 
PCL 010 1 Thomas Jr., the form will have before and now pics, but he says he wants to 
move most items.  Thomas Jr., also asked if he could leave things as trash.  I informed 
him the property to be disposed of would need to be separated from any move cost 
reimbursement.  He understood this. 
 
PCL 010 1P Thomas Sr., stated he wanted all the building materials, tools, etc. around 
the main structure and had items in a secondary location, lower shed on the property. 
 
Attached are the Workbooks and the Photos at this point.   
 
Kimber L. Heim 
Realty Specialist Manager 
ODOT – District 5 
9600 Jacksontown Road 
Jacksontown, OH  43030 
Ph: 740-323-5422 (direct) Cell:  740-814-0708 
FAX:  740-323-5125 

 
 


